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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

March 29, 2022
BY EMAIL ONLY
melias@elias.law

Marc Elias, Esq.
Elias Law Group LLP
10 G St NE Ste 600
Washington, DC 20002
RE: MUR 7449 (Marc Elias)

Dear Mr. Elias:

On August 8, 2018, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that you violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, and Commission regulations. A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at
that time.

By letter dated August 9, 2019, you were notified that the Commission dismissed the
allegation that you violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(5)(A). Upon further review of the allegations
contained in the complaint, the Commission, on March 25, 2022, voted to dismiss the allegations
that you violated 52 U.S.C. § 30121 and 11 C.F.R. § 110.20(b) and (h)(1), and closed the file in
this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702
(Aug. 2, 2016).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1021 or via email at
rweiss@fec.gov.

Sincerely,

Richard L. Weiss
Attorney





